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Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 4th Street, NW, Suite 200S
Washington, D.C. 20001

Re: Case No. 20259
To the Board of Zoning Adjustment,

At the publicly noticed monthly meeting of Advisory Neighborhood Commission 3C on May 18, 2020,
at which a quorum was present, the Commission considered a BZA application (Case No. 20259) for
Chase Bank requesting a waiver of the maximum 20% of commercial area frontage limitation on
financial institutions in Cleveland Park.

ANC3C approved this letter by unanimous consent at its May 18, 2020, meeting, at which a quorum
was present. Note that the ANC3C Chair and the associated SMD Commissioner are authorized to
represent the ANC3C Commission regarding this matter.

If you have any questions or comments, please don’t hesitate to contact Commissioner Finley at
3C04®@anc.dc.gov.

Sincerely,

oy

Nancy MacWood
Chair, ANC3C
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